

# Sue DeWulf

## Ceramic artist

2634 Valewood Avenue  
Carlsbad, Ca 92010

760-845-2279  
dewulfceramics.com  
Instagram @dewulfceramics

## Personal Summary

Sue DeWulf is a contemporary whimsical ceramic artist. She brings her experiences of creating and teaching ceramic arts with youth into the creation of her surreal pop art ceramics. Assemblage pieces are created from cast found objects, meticulous hand built accents and vintage ceramic molds. Pieces are juxtaposed with balance, scale, the surreal and playfulness in mind. Childhood images such as rubber ducks, piggy banks, carousel animals and baby dolls come together to involve the viewer in the artist's affinity for toys and a love of play.

---

## Work Experience

2003-present

**Art Teacher** Valley Middle School sixth, seventh, eighth grades

2000-2003

**4th Grade Teacher** Magnolia Elementary

1993-2000

**Freelance Art Instructor** Santa Fe Christian Schools,  
Buena Vista Elementary, Magnolia Elementary

1990-1993

**High School and Middle School Art Teacher** Santa Fe Christian School

---

## Education

University of California Irvine | Multiple Subject Teaching Credential  
and Supplementary Authorization Art

San Francisco Art Institute

Whitman College BFA

---

## Art Exhibitions

Oceanside Museum of Art Biennial Show. Dec-May 2022

Escondido Arts Partnership, Escondido, CA Summation, November 2021

Cannon Art Gallery, Carlsbad, CA, Biennial Show Sept 2021

Epperson Gallery, Crockett, CA Menagerie Ceramics, August 2021

Escondido Arts Partnership, Escondido, CA All You Need Is Love,  
February 2021

Off Track Gallery, Encinitas, Ca February 2021-present

Adore Gallery, Carlsbad, CA November 2020-present

10 by 10 by 10 Tieton Arts, WA, August-October 2020

2020 Members Only Exhibit, Escondido Arts Partnership, Sept 2020

Brea Gallery, Made in California, August, September 2020

666 Small Ceramic Works at Applied Contemporary, August 2020

Off Center International Ceramics, Roseville, August 2020

Art League of Ocean City Ceramics Show, Maryland, June/July 2020  
The Artery, California Clay Competition, April/May 2020 (online)  
Epperson Ceramics Gallery, Crockett, CA What Lies Beneath, Feb/March 2020  
Oceanside Museum of Art, Artist Alliance 2019 Biennial, Dec-May 2020  
Ashton Gallery, Members Exhibit, San Diego, Jan/Feb 2020  
Fe Gallery, Sacramento, Pretty and Peculiar Jan/Feb 2020  
Summation, Escondido Arts Partnership, Dec/Jan 2020  
Canon Art Gallery, 2019 Invitational Dec-Jan 2020  
Members Only Exhibition, Escondido Arts Partnership August 2019  
San Diego County Fair Fine Art Exhibit 2019  
Escondido Arts Partnership Municipal Gallery, Contemporary Realism  
San Diego Museum of Art Artist's Guild, Dimensions  
Cannon Art Gallery, Juried Biennial  
San Diego County Fair Fine Art Exhibit 2018

---

## Awards

**Best in Show, Off track Gallery, Encinitas, November 2021**  
**Honorable Mention, Summation, Escondido Arts Partnership, Feb. 2021**  
**Brea Art Gallery, Commissioner's Choice Award, "When I grow up I will Drive my Convertible to the Sea"**  
**10 by 10 by 10 tieton Arts, juror's Choice award, "Wee Tea"**  
**Art League of Ocean City, Honorable mention, "Bird in Hand Ready to Shop"**  
**San Diego County Fair Fine Art 2019, 1st Place Theme, "Yellow Brick Road", Honorable Mention, "Bluebird of Happiness"**  
**Escondido Arts Partnership Municipal Gallery, 2019 Contemporary Realism, Honorable Mention, "Things are Looking Up!"**  
**Cannon Art Gallery 2019 Juried Biennial, Juror's Choice, "It's All About the Little Black Bag"**  
**San Diego County Fair Fine Art 2018, Honorable Mention, "My Menina" Donated Cash Award, San Diego Ceramics Guild**

---

## Gallery Representation

Adore Gallery, Carlsbad, California

Off Track Gallery, Encinitas California

Laguna Beach Gallery of Contemporary Art, Laguna Beach, CA

Epperson Gallery, Crockett, CA